From:EIsebeth_ ntlworld.com>

Sent: 09 September 2023 15:50

To: NI Enquiries <NIEnquiries@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Updates for London Luton Airport Expansion

So just now received a further alert for air quality in Luton. Very poor. How can you even consider
expansion ??
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Sent from my iPhone

From:EIsebeth_ ntlworld.com>

Sent: 06 September 2023 13:54

To: NI Enquiries <NIEnquiries@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Updates for London Luton Airport Expansion

For this reason should there be no further airport expansion.

@Moderate due to 03 level - If you experience symptoms consider reducing strenuous physical
activity, particularly outdoors.” @

Receiving these text alerts to poor air quality has become a regular occurrence. I've now received
same alert four consecutive days !

Elsebeth Mcconkey

Sent from my iPhone

From:EIsebeth_ ntlworld.com>

Sent: 07 September 2023 13:51

To: NI Enquiries <NIEnquiries@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Updates for London Luton Airport Expansion

Hi. And again today notification of poor air quality in Luton. No expansion please !
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Moderate due to 03 level - If you experience symptoms consider reducing strenuous physical
activity, particularly outdoors.

Sent from my iPhone
Thanks Elsebeth

On 6 Sep 2023, at 13:53, Elsebeth_@ntlworld.com> wrote:

For this reason should there be no further airport expansion.

@Moderate due to O3 level - If you experience symptoms consider reducing strenuous physical
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

From: MCCONKEY CHRISTOPHE [l @nt!wor!d.com>
Sent: 08 September 2023 14:02

To: NI Enquiries <NIEnquiries@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Updates for London Luton Airport Expansion

And again today Friday 8 September 2023 - poor air quality in Luton !!

evel - If you experience symptoms
y strenuous physical activity,

56 Home to uni«
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From:EIsebeth_ ntlworld.com>

Sent: 10 September 2023 12:52

To: NI Enquiries <NIEnquiries@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Updates for London Luton Airport Expansion

The pollution in the air is palatable

12:46 today - Moderate due to O3 level - If you experience symptoms consider reducing strenuous
physical activity, particularly outdoors.

Sent from my iPhone

From:EIsebeth_ ntlworld.com>

Sent: 09 September 2023 12:58

To: NI Enquiries <NIEnquiries@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Updates for London Luton Airport Expansion

Poor air quality again - Saturday 9 September 2023 12:57

Moderate due to O3 level - If you experience symptoms consider reducing strenuous physical
activity, particularly outdoors.

Sent from my iPhone
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